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J}iHAGuIATE CONVENT # 2 

The convent was built in th is century in the popular Spanish style. It 
is a very ceramic building being constructed of coffee colored brick capped with 
a rich green colored ceramic tile roof. 

lrJhen compared to the 19th centur-.r frame building next door which was also 
a convent one realizes a striking contrast iJ1 size and construction between 
two buildings of the same purpose. 

The convent should also be seen as a vital element in a large complex of 
buildings that all stand as evidence of the long involvement of the Catholic 
Church in Towson. As many e.s a dozen hu:ildings of different age and function 
are oi;med b7 the c:2urch and they are scattered about on Satyrs Hill. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Irmnaculate Conception Convent, bu:'.lt into the slope of an elevated 
portion of the Church's property, is located north of Ware .Ave. The predominant 
colors of this two story structure are tans present in its br:ick and glossy . 
dark greens present in highly glazed roof tiles. The style of !:he convent is 
reminiscent qf the tile and stucco structures of Spain 

The soutl: facade, which is buj .. lt on the lowest point of the slope, exhibits 
regular fenestration. There are five 6/6 sash windows with shutters, sills and 
flat arches on the first and second stories. A wide, granite-like formstone 
belt course separates the first and second stories. A decorative criss-cross 
panel is incorporated into the structure of the w:'ndows on the second story. 
Ina::ldition five dormers with tiled roofs vent the tiled hipped roof of the 
building. Overhanging eaves along with tongue and groove soff'its are also 
present. 

The last facade of the main projection is three bays deep and features 
regular fenestration. The windows on the second storJ also incorporate the 
the same decorative panel in its structure. A single dormer vents the hip of 
the tiled roof. 

The fE1.cade of a five bay deep northern projection is also visible from 
the east. It e.xhibits regular fenestration of 6/6 sash windows with shutters, 
sills and flat arches with t:he exception cf the southernmost window on tr.e 
second story, which is composed of three large, rectangular panes of glass 
topped with three small p<mes of glass. 

The main or west facade of the three bay deep main block exhibits regular 
fenestration. The second story still features the pa::.l'lels previously described 
incorporated into three 6/6 windows with shutters, sills aYJ.d f'lat arches. 
The first story is vented by three 6 light cusement windows with granite sills. 

Directly in front of a second block is a one story flat roofed entrance. 
The entrance has marble steps enclosed by a ivrought iron railing leading to 
the entrance way. The doorway, loce:tted to the south of the center, has two 
panels of wood topped by nine panes of glass and is flanked by sidelights 
which contain one panel of wood topped by t:hree panes of glass. In the northern­
most portion of tJ1is one story structure is a circular nine light window. 

The second block directly in back of the main entrance is five bays wide 
and exhibits regular fenestr&.tion. There are five 6/6 windows with shutters, 
sills and flat arches on the third story (top level); three 6/6 sash windows 
with shutters, sills a.YJ.d flat arches vent the second story a11d the three windows 
which vent the first story are leaded and glass. Instead of the wide, belt 
course in between what has become the first and bssement level, there is a 
stepped brick border. The fa.sement is vented b;y three 6 light casement windows. 
Four dormers are set into the roof of this block. 

Also visible on the west facade is a one stor-y- projection to the north, 
with a tiled hipped roof. 

The north facade of the second block is three bays wide. Three tiled 
dormers are set into the roof. '.I'wo dormers with 9 light casement windows are 
placed on either side of a dormer vented by two separate windows. The eastern­
most bay contains an exterior brick chimney. The top story of this facade 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



features three w:indows of different sizes. There is 'one 6/6 sash window with 
shutters and sill on the western bay, one double 6/6 sash window iJ:t the center 
ta and one smaller double casement with sill on the eastern bay. All of the 
windows have flat arches. 

The ground level houses have a one story northward projection which includes 
all but the westernmost bay of this facade and contains a secondary entrance 
in an enclosed porch. The roof of ttis projection is tiled on the e5.sternmost 
portion o.nl;y. The doorwa;y has a transom of five panes of glass and sidelights 
of two panes of wood topped b;; eight panes of glass. A double 3/3 window vents 
the easternmost bay. A one light casement window is present on the cellar level 
and on the easternmost bay of the north .facade is an enclosed cellar entrance. 
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The convent was built in this century ::.U the popular Spanish style. It 
is a very ceramic bu'ld:ing being constructed of coffee colored brick capped 
with a rich green colored cerarrd.c tile roof. 

fr.!hen compared to the 19th century frame building next door which was also 
a convent one realizes a striking contrast in size and construction between 
the two buildings of the snme purpose. 

The convent should also be seen as a vital element in a large complex of 
buildings that all stand as evidence of the long involvement of the Catholic 
Church in Towson. As many as a dozen buildings of different age and function 
are owned by the Church and the;;r are scattered about on Sat;yrs I-iill. 
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lliJGEOGRAPHICALDATA 
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY--------

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

See .Attacrilllent 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE 

STATE 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME I TITLE 

ORGANIZATION 

STREET & NUMBER 

CITY OR TOWN 

COUNTY 

COUNTY 

WAYNE C. Nlt'.L("), It 
HISTORIC TOWSON, INC. 

DATE 

TELEPHONE 

STATE 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 
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7ITLE SEA~CH FOR IMMACULATE PROPERTIES 

(Church accumulated many parcels over a period of time. Tax map is not 
specific in locations) 

Liber 1442, Folio 302 March 13, 19w6 
Grantor: · Frank W. Proctor & wife 
Grantee: Archbi$hop of Baltimore 

,82 acres (reciprocal) Two parcels 1) 
2) .L2 acres Liber lq20/79 December 7, 1945 

Jrantor: Eliza Ridgely 
Grantee: Frank W. Proctor & wife 
See Plat Book 6/82, 3eorge B. Ensor 

Liber 377, Folio 559 May 2, 1911 
·Jrantor: Eliza Ridgely 
Grantee: Towson & Cockeysville Electric Railway 66 1 strip 

Judicial Records: Liber 209, Folio 235 November, 1904 
John Ridgely of Hampton Vs. Otho E. Ridgely et. al. 
See lot t~ 16 in Ridgely di vision shown on plat on p. 322 

Liber 208, Folio LOJ April 27, 1893 
Grantor: George E. aeardon & wife 
'.}rantee: .4rchbishop :'.)f Baltimore 

Four lots - two lots obtained from Pinkerton Feb. J, 1893 
JWS 179/377 
two lots obtained from Valverda A. P. Ware April 17, 1893 
96/194 

Liber 172, Folio 375 December 18, 1888 
Grantor: Henry B. Chew et. al. 
Grantee: Rev. James :}ibt>ons 

Beginning at ••• first line of Jrd lot mentioned in division of 
Charles R. Chew•s property (January 18, 1867) ••• end of 2nd line of 
tract indentured by Josiah Harsh to Henry B. Chew (January 31, 1834) 
••• touching west side of fork Turnpike ••• containing 9 acres, 2 rods 
and 4 square perches. 

:1eing the 3rd lot of land described in Chew par ti ti :m and part of 
land mentioned in 19/540 September, 1857 
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